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February 14, 2018

Subject: NFC Attestation Letter: Fitbit Models FB505 (NFC Unit) and FB504
(Non-NFC Unit)

RE: Model FB504, FCC ID: XRAFB504 and IC: 8542A:FB504
Model FB505, FCC ID: XRAFB505 and IC: 8542A:FB505

To Whom it May Concern:

This letter is to inform you that the Model FB504 has the same board design and
mechanical design as the Model FB505. The only differences between these two
models are that the Model FB504 does not have an NFC controller, and the
antenna is depopulated. All other parts are electrically identical.

Sincerely,
A7 ¢ ";’/” =

Adam Vasquez
Sr. Manager, Regulatory Compliance
Fitbit, Inc.

Fitbit, Inc.
199 Fremont Street, 14" Floor
San Francisco, CA 94105



